MUHAMMED SABITH P.P KERALA, INDIA

Tel: +971 54 498 6339 / +91 9567591423

Email: ppsabith54@gmail.com



Objectives

To work for an Organization that lends me a supportive and operative learning environment with ample chances to contribute and diversify my knowledge and skill...

Jobs and Responsibilities

Ready to take any challenging job under any atmospheric condition and earn the satisfactions of the superior and support of my colleagues. Also, to maintain a good customer-client relationship throughout my career.

Professional Summary.

Diligent Fire Safety Officer with a firm knowledge of current fire safety codes and procedures. Adept at identifying potential fire safety hazards and recommending corrective measures. Specialize in performing routine fire safety inspections, typically in commercial or industrial facilities.

Educational Qualifications

- Fire & Safety from TUV Rheinland NIFE Academy, India (2015)
- **Plus, Two** from Government City Higher Secondary School, Kannur, Kerala under Board of Examination, Kerala (2013-2014)
- **SSLC** from Government C.H.M Higher secondary School, **Kannur**, Kerala under Board of Examination, Kerala (2011-2012)

Computer skills

• Microsoft Office - Excel & Power Point

Professional Experience

• Amazing Homes Real Estate Brokers, Dubai UAE

(Messenger, from 25th November 2017 to present)

- Helps out in daily office activities; PRO work; cheque collection; bank errands; assisting in property management

• Western India Plywood .Ltd, India

(Safety Officer, from 1st June 2015 to 27th December 2015)

- Coordinate Preventive and breakdown maintenance of the plant comprising of hydraulic presses, air compressors, pumps, control valves etc
- Carry out quality inspections.
- Making scheduled checks on machinery and parts.
- Organizing workers and equipments to perform maintenance works.
- Operation and maintenance of wood fired boiler.

UAE Driving License

• UAE Driving License Number : 3964299

Place & Date of Issue : Dubai / 6 October 2019

Date of Expiry : 6 October 2021

Personal Details

Date of Birth : 30.12.1996

Passport Number : L4423214

Nationality/Citizen : Indian

Religion : Muslim

Marital Status : Single

Languages Known : English, Malayalam, Hindi

Arabic (Read and Wright)

Personal Address : 'Sufas', Neerchal

PO: Kannur City, Kerala, India

PIN: 670003

Declaration

I am Hardworking, Confident and looking forward to more challenging opportunities I hereby declare that all of the above mentioned information is true to the best of my knowledge.

MUHAMMED SABITH P.P